



COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

DANIEL CAMERON
ATTORNEY GENERAL

1024 CAPITAL CENTER DRIVE
SUITE 200
FRANKFORT, KY 40601

October 9, 2023

Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

RE: Haight v. Jordan, Case No. 23-5553

Dear Sir:

The Respondent in the above-styled case, Scott Jordan, Warden, Kentucky State Penitentiary, is represented by the Kentucky Office of the Attorney General via undersigned counsel - Matthew R. Krygiel (as counsel of record). Undersigned counsel requests that the time in which to respond to the petition for a writ of certiorari in the referenced case be extended from its present due date, to and including, Tuesday, November 21, 2023. After consultation with counsel for Mr. Haight, they have graciously indicated that they have no objection to allowing the Warden the additional time being sought to respond to Mr. Haight's petition.

This request is made due to counsel's obligations in this case and in other cases. In particular, undersigned counsel must respond to Haight's petition for certiorari in this capital case. In addition, undersigned counsel represents the Commonwealth or Wardens of state penitentiaries (in federal habeas corpus actions) in cases involving seven other inmates that have been sentenced to death (and only one with the benefit of co-counsel) in various states of active litigation. And, despite retaining the aforementioned capital cases, undersigned counsel has also always carried a non-capital caseload. Counsel for the Respondent will make every effort to complete the brief in opposition prior to November 21, 2023.

Respectfully Submitted,

/s/ Matthew R. Krygiel
MATTHEW R. KRYGIEL
Assistant Attorney General